Francis Tagawa

Subject: FW: OCIPs - Bid Certification form from Marsh
Attachments: Bid Certification updated Marsh form.doc

From: Nadine Cui

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2007 7:07 AM

To: Atlas - CCG AE; Atlas - CCG AM; Atlas - C/L AMs; Atlas - Construction Services; Steve Yamane
Cc: Atlas - Management; Dixon Bautista

Subject: OCIPs - Bid Certification form from Marsh

You will recall at the last OCIP training, we reviewed the form Marsh is sending to all contractors participating on their
clients' OCIPs. Here is an updated form that they have begun sending. As advised previously, do not sign these forms
without modification. The following should be done:

1. Cross out #3 as previously advised.
2. #4 okay as long as it is true.
3. Cross out #5

Please refer to the attached form with the modifications that should be made before returning to Marsh.

Dixon: Please post this on the intranet under Atlas procedures “OCIP Bid Certification (Marsh form)”.

Nadine

From: Mike Kinoshita

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2007 5:25 PM
To: Nadine Cui; Richard Fukeda

Cc: Mike Grossi

Subject: RE: Bid Certification C C (2)

| agree, just got one today for one of our clients.

Michael K. Kinoshita CPCU, CIC, ARM, CRIS

Vice President

Atlas Construction Services

Phone: (808) 533-8648, Fax: (808) 550-1119

Email: mkinoshita@atlasinsurance.com

1132 Bishop Street, Suite 1600, Honolulu, HI 96813

From: Nadine Cui

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2007 4:39 PM
To: Richard Fukeda

Cc: Mike Grossi; Mike Kinoshita
Subject: FW: Bid Certification C C (2)

| would say #4 is okay if it is true but | would not certify #5 since we don't know whether payrolls or other items are
accurate.



Mikes: Have you seen this new form? How are you handling?

From: Richard Fukeda

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2007 2:35 PM
To: Nadine Cui

Subject: Bid Certification C C (2)

Hi Nadine,

Attached is a copy of the Bid Certification form that we are being asked to complete. | know that we need to cross out
item #3 and insert our wording that we do not certify to any third party that the contractor is in compliance with the
insurance requirements.

It looks like there are a couple of other paragraphs that were added to the form since the class that you did regarding
OCIP/Wraps.

Are we okay with the rest of the form as long as we do the cross out and fill in on item #37?

Thanks,
Richard



